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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 13 April 2018 2:29 PM

To: ‘Lee, Ming-Yao'; SUR

Subject: RE: OD /7229346454SG / SKR5135L -CTL case

Dear Ming Yao,

The market value for SKR 5135L is $75K (Est) as at March 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao [mailto:MingYao.Lee @aig.com]

Sent: Friday, 13 April 2018 11:10 AM

To: rogassociates@gmail.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Claims <claims@fta.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD / 7229346454SG / SKR5135L -CTL case

Hi,
To clarify. DOA should be 29/03/2018.

Thanks,

George Lee

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1769 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Ming-Yao.Lee@aig.com | www.aig.com.sd

From: Lee, Ming-Yao

Sent: 13 April 2018 10:24

To: 'rogassociates@gmail.com’; 'SUR'; 'Claims'
Subject: OD / 7229346454SG / SKR5135L -CTL case

Hi All,
Appreciate if you all could assist to compute market value of the vehicle above please.
Thank you very much.

Regards,



George lLee

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
Tel +(65) 6419 1769 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Ming-Yao.Lee@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



The information contained herem is correct as at 05 Apr 201 '

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
Enquwe PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle - 9°A )‘il l\9

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type ' WSlngapore NRIC (— A \é()
‘Owner ID: 5060A
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SKR5135L

""Vehicle to be Exponed "N o

" Intended De-registration Date: T 05Apr2018
Vehicle Make: VOLVO
Vehicle Model " V40 D2 ATT ABS D/AIRBAG 2wD

' anary Colour: "Whlte

) Manufactunng Year 2014 -
Engme No.: D4162T3081299
Chassis No.: YVIMV845BF2210464
Maximum Power Output: 849 KW (112 bhp)
Open Market Value: $23641.00
Original Registration‘DateA' "12Feb 2015 )
Flrst Reglstratlon Date 12 Feb 2015
Transfer Count: ) e
Actual ARF Paid: $10,098.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

 PARF Eligibiliy: i Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 11 Feb 2025
PARF Rebate Amount: ' $7,573.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
‘COEE Expiry Date: 11 Feb 2025
COE Category: ) A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Penod(Yeafs) S o
QP Paid: ’ $62,002.00
'COE Rebate Amount: $42,478.00
Total Rebate Amount: " $50,051.00

OK

Woos I
156y

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/ enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009...
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at GREAT PRICES

S [Sort by Date Posted ~| 20 results/page /|
|volvo va0 -! N
Maxe Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
voelvo va0 Apy Ay ” 2015 Any Any Any Available
Volvo V40 Diesel D2 $79,988 $10,710 fyr 10-Apr-2015 1,560 cc 43,000 km Hatchback Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
Downpayment $7,990 Only! From $1,150/Month, Fully Maintained By Wearnes, Valid Agent Warranty Till Jul'18. Immaculate Condition, Fervently 7 doe
Maintained By Single Banker Owner. 100% Problem Free, Non Abu... L FREMRIN AD
Cars 88 Pte Ltd
Pogted: 12+ 8§  Tags: 2615 Vol
Volva V40 T2 $87.800 $10,510 fyr 28-Sep-2015 1,458 cc 48,500 km Hatchback Available
Safety Is A Way Of Life. Front Wheel Drive, Small Volvo Family Hatchback For Everyone. Petrol Version Lower Road Tax, Call Now! Diesel Version
Available Also.
Posted: 12 Ta Wolvo, Vai, Used Vaolva
Volva V40 Diesel D2 $79,800 $10,770 Jyr 20-Mar-2015 1,560 cc - Hatchback Available

Graded B by ST
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

Extended Warranty Available. Owning A Car Is So Much Easier With U...

Universe Motoring

Postedd: §1 Apr-2018

Volvo V40 Diesel D2
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Abave)

$80,366

$10,600 fyr 20-May-2015

1. Extremely Low Mileage. Almost Brand New Condition Unit. Ve...

Creative Auto

Posted: 049-Apre-20318 0, Vol Veg,

Tags: |

Car Selling Car Ownership
0On The Move Lifestyle
Volvo V40 Diesel D2 $78,800 $10,500 fyr 20-Apr-2015

Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Abave)

resolved Shape! Its Looks A Little More Presence And Attitud...

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd

Fogt

Tags: 2015 Voo VD

$85,800

$10,150 /yr

Volvo V40 T2 20-Oct-2015

This Offer, Call Now For Further Enquiries,

$89,000

$10,600 /yr
Well Maintained, Low Mileage, One Owner Only, Still Under Agent Warranty. Tip Top Cendition With No Repairs Neaded, Call Now For Viewing

Volvo V40 T2 15-Oct-2015

Appointment Before It's Gane!

Think One Automobile & Trading

Postegl: 05-Ap-2018  Tags: 2015 Yoha V30 Used Valva

Car Serviced And Under Warranty By Wearnes. STA 120 Paints Evaluated. Up T 90% Loan! Flexible Repayment With In House Financing. Opt

1,560 cc

Cheapest In The Market! 1 Owner Only, Comes With New & Months Road Tax! Fully Maintained And Serviced Only By Wearnes Automative Since Day

Availabie

60,274 km Hatchback

» Buy Tyres Guline!
¥ Lalost Spedial Offars from Tyrepac)

10% Down Payment! Still Under Agent Warranty! The V40 Has Been One Of The Best-looking Hatches! This W40 Gives A Very Smooth Drive And Well-

Priced To Sell, 1 Owner, Interest At 1.99%! Excellent Drive, Volvo's Legendary Safety, Powerful And Fuel Efficient, View To Balieve, Hurry! Don't Miss

1,560 cc 52,000 km Hatchback Available
1,488 cc - Hatchback Available
1,498 cc 24,000 km Hatchback Available



Volvo V40 Diesel D2 $78,500 $10,680 /yr 26-Feb-2015 1,560 cc 36,988 km Hatchback Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

1 Owner. Most Recent Maintenance At Wearnes Automotive On February 2018. Very Powerful Yet Frugal Diesel Engine. Please To Call Arrange An
Appointment For Viewing.

FApr2GIE Tags: AULS Volve Va0, Volvo V4L

Volvo V40 T2 $92,800 $10,830 fyr 22-Dec-2015 1,498 cc 37,062 km Hatchback Available

90% Loan Approval With Low Interest Rate And Monthly! Well Maintained And Serviced Regularly! Agent Warranty Till Dec 2018! Low Mileage! Buy
With A Peace Of Mind! What Are U Waiting For? Hurry! Call O...

Tags: 2

AL Viatvo, VAG, Used Yoluo

Volvo V40 Diesel D2 $79,888 $10,290 fyr 22-Jul-2015 1,560 cc 48,000 km Hatchback Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
Accident Free And In Excellent Condition. Still Under Warranty With Wearnes, Nothing To Worry About With This Car.

Pogted: 23-Mar

Tags: 2

Valvo V4, v

, W3, ised Volve

Insurance renewal at cheaper price! E

Welll find you the cheapest car insurance quotes from over 10 insurers. Make your chaice on zero excess and own waorkshop. Everything done at the
comfort of your cwn home, Roadside assistance & claims support completely free.

Find out mare!

Volvo V40 Cross Country D2 $99,800 $12,850 /yr  *  29-Jun-2015 1,560 cc 58,000 km Hatchback Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

One Of The Most Beautiful Volvo Cars Plus Volvo's Legendary Safety Plus Fuel Efficiency For Eco-Consciousness (18.3KM/L). Elegant White On Black  (r=iggresy
Interior, This Cross Country Is A Value Buy With A Luxu... === =

Pogtad: 23-Mar-2

Naivo, V4D,

alve

Volvo V40 Diesel D2 $89,800 $11,810 /yr 15-Jun-2015 1,560 cc 59,141 km Hatchback Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

$500 Republic Auto Workshop Credits! Agent Unit! With Agent Warranty Till June.2018. Low Mileage. Excellent Fuel Efficiency. Buy With A Peace Of
Mind! Please Call/SMS Benny Geh For Viewing Appaintment...

Republic Auto

Posted: 14 Fab- 2018

L M, Used Valwe

Save this search cntena, to get email alerts whenever a match i found.
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